Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners' Journal

2022, TENTH MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM Girard, KS, Tuesday, February 8, 2022, 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.

Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.

Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioners Bruce Blair and Jeremy Johnson were in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker and County Counselor Jim Emerson were seated with the Board.

Chairman Moody led the pledge of allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING CONSENT AGENDA

On motion (22-058) of Commissioner Johnson and the second of Commissioner Blair that the consent agenda be approved including:

1. Approval of the February 4, 2022 minutes of the Board of County Commissioners.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Blair and Johnson

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS

The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners' signatures:

Motion 22	56	That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the
		February 1, 2022 minutes
Motion 22	57	To approve the Roof System Proposal & Contract #2 from Advance
		Roofing Technologies in the amount of \$17,000.00 for a Conklin Roof
		System for the Freeto Building and authorize the Chairman to sign

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS

PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS
MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH
MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS

Board of Crawford County Commissioners

MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC

Item One: Mr. Roger Lomshek, representing "SEK Freedom" asked the Commissioners for an update regarding COVID mitigation. Commissioners Blair and Moody stated that KDHE should be giving an update soon. Mr. Lomshek asked if the Commissioners could have the health department answer some questions he had. County Councilor Jim Emerson was directed by the Commissioners to contact the health department on Mr. Lomshek's behalf. Mr. Lomshek requested the County Health Department Facebook page open up their posts to comments. Mr. Lomshek also requested that the county lift the COVID protocol recommendations for schools.

Item Two: Ms. Mary Wachter spoke regarding COVID cases in school and volunteering to be a substitute teacher to help with the teacher shortage.

NEW BUSINESS

Item One: County Counselor requested a work session with Mr. Mike Bodensteiner from Greenbush on Friday, February 11, 2022 at 9:00 AM to discuss ARPA funding. Mr. Emerson explained the agenda items that Mr. Bodensteiner will be addressing in the work session. The Commissioners approved the work session.

Item Two: Commissioner Blair addressed the work session held this morning with the Arnold Group and also employee evaluations.

Item Three: Commissioner Blair discussed the wheel machine for the Road & Bridge Department and handed out information on the machine from Foley Equipment. He stated that he was told that the machine should be purchased soon as more than likely it not be available when it is needed this summer for the asphalt and chip and seal work. The Commissioners will discuss this at a later time.

OLD BUSINESS:

Item One: Commissioner Blair gave a brief update on the work being done on the Chicopee property.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

FUTURE BUSINESS:

Item One: February 11, 2022 – 9:00 AM Work Session with Mr. Mike Bodensteiner, Greenbush to discuss ARPA Funding.

Item Two: February 15, 2022 – 8:30 AM Work Session to review and sign February mid-month bills and payroll vouchers.

Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Item Three: February 15, 2022 – 9:00 AM Work Session to discuss the 2022 funding request for Parks and Recreation, Elderly, Historical and Special Alcohol Funds.

Item Four: February 15, 2022 – Ms. Joanie Burke, SEK-CAP Inc Director of Early Childhood Services discussing ARPA Funding.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN MOTION TO ADJOURN

Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Johnson and the second of Commissioner Blair to adjourn the February 8, 2022 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at 10:39 AM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Blair and Johnson

Nays:

<>

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker	
County Clerk	
-	

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.

Taken by BKW 2/08/2022 10:30 AM/amended BKW 2/9/2022 3:00 PM